City of Pensacola Pensacola, L. 32502
Memorandum
File #: 17-00570 City Council 10/12/2017

LEGISLATIVE ACTION ITEM

SPONSOR: City Council Member Sherri F. Myers
SUBJECT:

HIRING CITY COUNCIL ATTORNEY
RECOMMENDATION:

That City Council direct the Council Executive to contact the top three (3) candidates identified in July of 2016
for the position of City Council Attorney and determine the continued interest of any of the candidates.

HEARING REQUIRED: No Hearing Required
SUMMARY:

In July 2016 the City Council ranked three (3) candidates for the position of City Council Attorney. At that
time an agreement could not be reached.

This item directs the Council Executive to contact the three (3) candidates for the position to determine the
continued interest by the individuals. Once determined, to bring that information back to City Council with a
name for Council consideration.

PRIOR ACTION:

July 2016 - ranking by the City Council of three (3) candidates for the position of City Council Attorney.
FUNDING:

N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
None
STAFF CONTACT:

Don Kraher, Council Executive

Page 1 of 2



File #: 17-00570 City Council 10/12/2017

ATTACHMENTS:
1) None

PRESENTATION: No
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